From: Jacqueline Tan <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Date: Wed, 01 Feb 2023 16:48 +0800

To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
<chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM23D200711/C02/SNH6450L/TANCHC & YOUR REF:
CC3/CTI23000848/Spa3, SHC2956T, D.O.A 19/01/2023, TPP DIRECT
SETTLEMENT

Attachments: 1 (Access the files in Attachments panel)

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Enclosed Ol’s SAS for your necessary action.

Regards,

Jacqueline Tavw

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F:(65) 6224 7175

From: Jacqueline Tan

Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 9:13 pm

To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM23D200711/C02/SNH6450L/TANCHC & YOUR REF: CC3/CTI23000848/Spa3,
SHC2956T, D.O.A 19/01/2023, TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Please be informed that Insured have yet to report the accident.
Kindly liaise with Insured for the report and keep us updated.
Thank you.

Regards,

Jacqueline Tavv

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel: (65) 6389 6116 | F:(65) 6224 7175



From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 4:15 pm

To: 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Jacqueline Tan <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-
a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM23D200711/C02/SNH6450L/TANCHC & YOUR REF: CC3/CTI23000848/Spa3,
SHC2956T, D.O.A 19/01/2023, TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
via EMAIL ONLY

Dear Jacqueline,
Please refer to the above subject.
Kindly assist on LKK DS SHC2956T soonest possible. ( Our Insured has yet to file SAS Report)

Please contact our claims department Jacqueline Tan 6389 6185 the officer in charge or 6389 6116 should
you require our assistance or clarification.

*Kindly quote our claim reference number when replying.*

Thank you

Angie Foo
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X 3fiitg Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and
may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this
message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



